
From: Whitehead Mike \(\ShEx\) [GRO]
Sent: Wed 16/10/2013 12:47:47 PM (UTC)
To: Mark R Davies [GRO]; Martin
Humphreys [GRO]
Cc: Batten Peter \(\ShEx\) [GRO]; Gibson Will
\(\ShEx\) [GRO]; Mike Granville [GRO]
Subject: Stephen Mosley MP:Martin Griffiths
Attachment: Incoming letter from Stephen Mosley MP to Jo Swinson MP[1].pdf

Mark/Martin

A draft reply to the attached case is due on 23 October. In considering how best to respond, it would be helpful to know of any recent contacts there might have been between POL and JFSA, Stephen Mosley and Mr Griffiths' family over this tragic case, and of any wider relevant background.

Regards

Mike

Mike Whitehead
Department for Business, Innovation and Skills
Shareholder Executive
Royal Mail and Postal Services
1 Victoria Street
London SW1H 0ET
[GRO]

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes
